
 

 

 

 

BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF 
LIMITED INDIA LIMITED 
PHIROZE JEEJEEBHOY TOWERS “EXCHANGE PLAZA” 
DALAL STREET BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX 
MUMBAI – 400001 BANDRA (E) 
  MUMBAI - 400051 
    
Scrip Code: 522074 Scrip Code: ELGIEQUIP 

 
Dear Sir,        DATE : 19-FEB-2021 
 
Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulations – 2015 – Intimation of Duplicate Share Certificates – reg. 
 
We are intimating herewith the loss of Share Certificate(s) / Duplicate Issue Request received 
from MUMTAZ MURALIDHARAN and also the Stop Transfer effect made for the same. 
 

Original 
Share 
Certificat
e NO. 

Transfer 
Date Folio No Name 

Duplicate 
Certificate No Dist.No 

No.of 
Shares 

Reason 

From To From  To 

84904 19-01-21 M001545 
MUMTAZ 
MURALIDHARAN 119067 119067 78280078 78280087 10 Duplicate 

94987 19-01-21 M001545 
MUMTAZ 
MURALIDHARAN 119068 119068 88049823 88049832 10 Duplicate 

117165 19-01-21 M001545 
MUMTAZ 
MURALIDHARAN 119066 119066 159039448 159039467 20 Duplicate 

Kindly take into your record. 
 

Thanking you, 

 

 
 

 





1

Ragunathan.K

From: S DHANALAKSHMI <dhanalakshmi.s@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 19 February 2021 15:20
To: Ragunathan.K
Cc: Kalidoss U
Subject: Duplicate register
Attachments: Duplicate register.pdf

** This mail has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution**  

Dear Ragu, 
 
Please find enclosed herewith the Duplicate Register as on 19.02.2021. 
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